From: R R

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 11:20:47 AM
To: Stephen Deuters
Subject: Re: guten morgan

1 am going to jump in the shower and have a good, solid weep. afterwards, can we locate charlie??? i'd love to
hang with him before we split!!!

i'm putting rubber bands around the condoms. very interesting color my penis has taken... i feel safe now.
On Apr 19,2012, at 11:17 AM, Stephen Deuters wrote:

totally fine, stick them on. double up if you can. we'll get some virgins up there too. apparently

they work wonders for this sort of thing.

as for the beastly residue, i'll grab some kitchen roll and can of Febreeze. it'll be great.

if all this fails however, we'll point the finger at Nathan. he was so drunk last night, he'd probably
just assume responsibility anyway.

On Apr 19,2012, at 12:11 PM, him wrote:

don't want nummies, thank you.
b

is it okay to put on a condom after the fact??? imean, if i just wear it for the rest of
the day, like??? that works, doesn't 1t?77

i have had to kill a few of the animals for sustenance. i have made quite a
mess... there is blood and animal tracks everywhere.
On Apr 19, 2012, at 11:02 AM, Stephen Deuters wrote:

watch out for Mike Tyson...

have you num-numed?

On Apr 19,2012, at 11:59 AM, him wrote:

i got drunk and destroyed my room. there are hookers and PLT/DSP_143
animals in here... Date: 04/11/2022
Judge: PSA

Case: CL-2019-0002911
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On Apr 19,2012, at 10:45 AM, Stephen Deuters wrote:

we're all set to leave here approx 130P.
hope you rested well,

md.

stephen deuters
infinitum nihil
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